



# Henry Ceiro

CINEMATOGRAPHER & PRODUCER

512.993.1834  
henryc.video@gmail.com  
www.henryceiro.com

## About Me

Henry is a Cinematographer and Producer with experience in many areas of professional filmmaking spanning the globe. Skilled and experienced at managing small and large groups of people, high organization abilities, able to follow direction and take charge when needed with excellent conflict resolution under demanding environments. Creative, decisive, and extremely technical with an unstoppable drive to be the best at any position assigned.

## Skill Set

**Work** 8+ Years of production experience.

*Proficient with most digital cinema cameras in the industry.*

*Adept with computer software such as, but not limited to, Adobe Premiere, Avid, Final Cut Pro, and DaVinci Resolve.*

## Experience

**Cellucor** 2017-Current

*Cinematographer & Director*

- Crafted the look and feel of media content for Cellucor and Scivation.
- Involved in every step of production, from pre-production to post.
- Managed and directed larger sets of 20+ crew.
- Implemented the use of 8k video for both video and photography needs.

**Personal** *Punctual, dedicated, and devoted.*

*Fluent in written and spoken English and Spanish.*

*Smart, creative, strong contributor, and quick learner.*

*Fun and easy person to get along with.*

**Freelancer** 2011-2015

*Cinematographer, Director, Editor*

- Worked on dozens of national spots, music videos, online content and reality shows. With clients such as: Honda, Electrolux, BelVita, Wal-Mart, IBM, MTV, FOX, and many more.
- Cinematographer and Operator on several feature films that were successfully sold to Amazon for distribution.

**Love It Or List It (Television)** 2014-2015

*Camera Operator*

- B-Camera Operator for 1st American season of hit HGTV show.
- Successfully managed and maintained half a million dollars

## Education

**PRMI** 2015-2016

*In-House Filmmaker*

- Responsible for all video content produced and created for multi billion dollar mortgage firm.

**Full Sail University**  
*Bachelor of Science Degree, Film and Video Production.*

**Honda Jet** 2013-2015

*In-House Filmmaker*

- Responsible for producing and documenting the daily progress of Honda's multi-billion dollar expansion into aviation. This involved high level coordination with Honda's senior department.

## Social Media

/henryceiro /henry-ceiro

@henryc /henryceiro